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CITY OF TUALATIN
Staff Report

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager

FROM: Mike McCarthy, Principal Transportation Engineer
DATE: June 13, 2022

SUBJECT:

Tualatin Moving Forward Quarterly Update

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

This update describes Tualatin Moving Forward projects currently under construction or planned to
start construction in the Summer and Fall of 2022.

In May 2018, Tualatin voters approved a $20 million bond measure to pay for projects that improve
traffic flow, neighborhood safety, and provide safe access to schools and parks citywide. The
Tualatin Moving Forward Program Team provides the City Council with quarterly updates on these

projects.

ATTACHMENTS:

- Powerpoint Presentation



